—Ro Olsan 031 Co,
—Jal.
—New Mexico GOR - 352,400
Date~ 10-54
Gentlemen:s
" A review of the records fer your ____ Graegary A 3 33=25-37
Lease Well No. SeTRo

in the Langlie Matiix Pool, which has a Gas 0il Ratio in excess
of 100,000-1, indicates that this well should remain in the __lLanglie Makix

0il pool. The Gas 0il Ratio limit in this Pool is 30,000 , which

means that gas production cannot exceed top allowable for the pool multiplied

by the Gas 0Oil Ratio limit for the pool.

Yours very truly,
//ySERVATION COMMISSION

co
A.p/hs //

Lepy: OQCC-Santa Fe.
Transporter



